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CITY of CALABASAS

CITY COUNCIL AGENDA REPORT

DATE: JULY 25, 2022

TO: HONORABLE MAYOR AND COUNCILMEMBERS
FROM: KINDON MEIK, CITY MANAGER

BY: MARICELA HERNANDEZ, MMC, CPMC, CITY CLERK

SUBJECT: ADOPTION OF RESOLUTION NO. 2022-1804, DESIGNATING
COUNCILMEMBER BOZAJIAN AS THE VOTING DELEGATE AND
COUNCILMEMBER KRAUT AS THE ALTERNATE VOTING DELEGATE
FOR THE LEAGUE OF CALIFORNIA CITIES ANNUAL BUSINESS
MEETING ON SEPTEMBER 9, 2022

MEETING AUGUST 10, 2022
DATE:

SUMMARY RECOMMENDATION:

That the City Council adopt Resolution No. 2022-11804 designating a voting
delegate and an alternate voting delegate to represent the City at the League of
California Cities (League) Annual Business meeting on September 9, 2022.

BACKGROUND:

The League holds conferences on an annual basis. This year’s conference will be
held on September 7-9, 2022, in Long Beach. The League has requested that the
City Council designate a voting delegate and up to two alternates to represent the
City at the Annual Business meeting, scheduled on Friday, September 9.

The League’s 2022 Annual Conference Voting Delegate/Alternate Form designates
Councilmember Bozajian as the voting delegate and Councilmember Kraut as the
alternate voting delegate.
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REQUESTED ACTION:

Adopt Resolution No. 2022-1804 designating Councilmember Bozajian as the
voting delegate and Councilmember Kraut as the alternate voting delegate for the
League’s Annual Business meeting on September 9, 2022.

ATTACHMENTS:

A. Resolution No. 2022-1804
B. The League’s 2022 Annual Conference Voting Delegate/Alternate Form



